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AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION

June 14, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT: Full Approval of Elon University School of Law

Deans of ABA-Approved Law Schools
University Presidents

Chief Justices of State Supreme Courts
Bar Admission Authorities

Licensing Agency for the State of North Carolina:

Defending Liberty
Pursuing Justice

Section of Legal Education
and Admissions to the Bar

Office of the Consultant on
Legal Education to the
American Bar Association
321 N. Clark Street

Chicago, IL 60654-7598
(312) 988-6738

FAX: (312) 988-5681

E-mail: legaled@abanet.org
http://www.abanet.org/legaled

The Board of Governors of the University of North Carolina

U. S. Department of Education
Deans of Unapproved Law Schools

Leaders of Organizations Interested in Legal Education

Student Bar Association Presidents

ABA Section of Legal Education and Admissions to the Bar —

Website Posting

Hulett H. Askew, Consultant on Legal Education

to the American Bar Association

The Council of the Section of Legal Education and Admissions to the Bar
of the American Bar Association, at its meeting on June 10-11, 2011, granted full
ABA approval to:

Elon University

School of Law

201 North Greene Street
Greensboro, NC 27401
Telephone:  336-279-9237

Fax:

336-279-8199

Website: www.elon.edu/e-web/law

Thus, as of June 10, 2011, Elon University School of Law is fully approved
by the American Bar Association.

cc:  Council of the Section of Legal Education and Admissions to the Bar
Accreditation Committee



